

Curriculum Vitae

Stefan Burghardt¹

Banking professional



Personal data

Place of residence Osnabrück
 Dates of birth 02.06.1959 in Cologne
 Nationality German

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 04/2013
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018 - 2023
 Committees Risk Committee
 Environmental, Social and Governance Committee

Career highlights

Since 01/2023 Released for the exercise of mandates in Commerzbank AG
 Since 1998 Commerzbank AG (until 2008 Dresdner Bank AG)
 Since 2022 Project Manager of Mittelstandsbank North/West
 2015 - 2022 Branch Manager of Mittelstandsbank Bremen
 2009 - 2015 Manager of Mittelstandsbank Bremen Main Branch
 2007 - 2009 Area Manager of Corporate Banking
 Bremen/Osnabrück
 2003 - 2007 Senior Relationship Manager, Group Customers
 Manager of Osnabrück Branch
 1998 - 2003 Leader of Corporate Customer Servicing Team Osnabrück/Emsland
 Manager of Osnabrück Branch
 1997 - 1998 Autohaus Bollmeyer GmbH & Co. KG, Bünde/Goslar
 Commercial Manager
 1991 - 1997 Stadtsparkasse Goslar
 Representative of the Board of Managing Directors
 Head of Corporate Banking/Loans/Legal
 1981 - 1982 Military service (Air Force)

Education

1982 - 1991 Studies in Law
 2nd state examination in Law
 1978 - 1980 Training as savings bank professional
 Stadtsparkasse Goslar

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

¹ Elected by the Bank's employees.